

JOSEPH SHENOUDA BDS. DDS.

General Dentist

📍 New Cairo, Egypt

✉️ drjosephshenouda@gmail.com

🌐 drjosephshenouda.online

PROFILE INFO

Compassionate, dedicated dentist with more than 10 years of diverse experience. Exploring more venues for improvement, utilizing other areas of interest in delivering exceptional patient care tailored for individual needs. Employing vast array of contemporary education to cope with development of dentistry.

EXPERIENCE

Jan 2023 - PRESENT

White Dental Clinic | ElMaadi , Cairo, Egypt.

Associate Dentist - FullTime

- Deliver comprehensive dental care, diagnosis, treatment planning.
- Perform esthetics, endodontics, and removable prosthodontics.
- Execute extractions, implant placements, periodontal surgeries.
- Manage diverse dental procedures for optimal outcomes.

Aug 2021- Dec 2022

Lotus Dental Practice | Ventura, Ca, USA

Associate Dentist - FullTime

- Provided comprehensive care, diagnosis, treatment planning.
- Conducted esthetics, endodontics, removable prosthodontics.
- Performed extractions, periodontal surgeries, implants placements.
- Ensured high-quality care across dental treatments.

All dental care by the sea | Channel Islands , Ca, USA

Associate Dentist - PartTime

- Performed restorative dental procedures.
- Provided removable prosthodontics and periodontal care.
- Executed dental extractions and implant placements.
- Managed endodontic treatments to ensure patient dental health.

Nov 2020 (3 weeks)

South Central Family Clinic | CA, USA

Intern Dentist

- Conducted exams and restorative procedures.
- Managed removable prosthodontics and periodontal care.

EDUCATION

2019 - 2021 | UCLA School of Dentistry

Doctor of Dental Surgery

- Comprehensive patient care award
- The excellence of restorative dentistry award
- The excellence in clinical care award

2008 - 2013 | MISR International University

Bachelor of Dental Science

High Honors Award

SKILLS

- Restorative
- Endodontics
- Removable Prosthodontics
- Periodontics
- Pediatrics
- Oral Surgery
- Clear Aligners
- Digital Dentistry
- Dental Photography
- Implantology

LANGUAGES

- English
- Arabic

Oct 2020 (3 weeks)

Aspen Dental | MI, USA

Intern Dentist

- Conducted exams and restorative procedures.
- Managed removable prosthodontics, extractions, and periodontal care.

Nov 2017 - Apr 2019

Alpha Dental Clinic | Helipolis, Cairo, Egypt

Associate Dentist - PartTime

- Performed restorative dental procedures for optimal function.
- Managed removable prosthodontics to restore patient comfort.
- Provided comprehensive periodontal care to maintain oral health.

Nov 2016 - Apr 2019

Barsoum Dental Clinic| Downtown, Cairo, Egypt

Assistant Dentist - PartTime

- Shadowed Dr. Sameh to observe clinical practices.
- Analyzed radiographic images for diagnostic purposes.
- Documented patient information and chart logs.
- Collected patient history and addressed complaints.
- Performed provisional procedures under Dr. Sameh's supervision.

Dec 2015- Sep 2016

Air Force Military Hospital | Cairo , Egypt

Private Dentist - FullTime

- Conducted fixed prosthodontics procedures.
- Managed clinical and in-house lab procedures

Sep 2013- Apr 2019

Perfect Smile Family Dentistry Clinic | Cairo, Egypt

Associate Dentist - FullTime

- Delivered comprehensive dental care and planning.
- Performed restorative, esthetic, and endodontic procedures.
- Managed removable prosthodontics, pediatric care, and extractions.
- Conducted periodontal surgeries for optimal patient health.

VOLUNTEER

Aug 2019

Dodger Stadium Health Fair | CA, USA

- Oral examination, fluoride sealant application and OHI for kids

Jun 2019

Highland Recreation Park health fair | CA, USA

- Oral examination, fluoride sealant application and OHI for kids & adults

Mar 2018

" In the Memory of Sherif " Medical Health Fair | Cairo, Egypt

- Basic restorative , perio and extraction treatment

Aug 2014 - Sep 2015

St. Vereena Medical center | Cairo, Egypt

- As a part-time dentist to the unprivileged area
- Basic restorative , endodontic and extraction treatment

COURSES

Mar 2023- Oct 2023| Implant Pilots

Implants mini fellowship

- Free Hand implants
- Direct and Indirect sinus lift
- Simple guided and stackable guides
- immediate implants

Feb 2020 | Dr. Otomo Corgel

Suturing Workshop

Hands on suturing on chicken breasts

Oct 2019 | Perio Study Club UCLA

Implant Workshop

Hands on implant placement course on pig heads

Oct 2019 | Ortho Study Club UCLA

Invisalign Course

Didactic 3 hours course: invisalign from start to end

Sep 2013 - Feb 2014 | DGOI

Implant & Periodontology Course

Certified by German Society of Oral Implantology

Nov 2013 | Prof. Dr. Winfried Rudolf Harzer

Orthodontic Course

- Wire bending
- Simulated braces treatment in wax model

Mar 2014 | Endorsed by Aachen University

LASER course

Er-Yag and Diode Hands on course on sheep head

AFFILIATIONS

- Member of ADA & CDA
- Member of American academy of cosmetic dentistry.
- Dentist in the Air Force of Egyptian Military
- Member of DGOI

TECH SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- Lightroom and Photoshop
- Development
- Digital & Web Technologies